

Gravel Lake Association  
Board of Trustees Meeting  
May 19<sup>th</sup>, 2013

Meeting called to order at 10:09am.

Present – Craig DeSimone, Reed, Pinkos, Brooks, Brown, DeRosa, Carole DeSimone, Dorsey, Stogis  
Absent- Flavin Galassi, Garrison, Hochsprung, Kitzmiller, LaLone, McDevitt, Murray, Paramski.

A motion was made by Dorsey to approve the minutes of April 20, 2013, seconded by Stogis, approved.

No treasurer's report.

Officers' Reports:

Secretary-no report

Editor- Newsletters will be available for delivery next weekend.

Internet Ops-no report

Fund-raising- we have a lot of sweatshirts and hats left. Limited sizes in T-Shirts. We will order more T-shirts, with new logo.

Water Quality-We have received the 2012 water quality monitoring report. Brown will read it over and report back to us.

Weed Treatment- PLM has been out and will return next week for bump ups. There should be no problem with swimming for next weekend, fishing is OK, but there will be an irrigation ban for 30 days.

Buoys/Signage-not up yet.

Old Business:

Public Access – no report

Water Quality consultants- no report

Speed limit signs- no reports

Phone Book update- McGreal has all the information, we can print without advertisements.

Gravel Lake Picnic- The picnic will be June 29 at 32313 Chamberlain. We will ask for volunteers through Google group. Each paid member for 2012 and 2013 will receive 5 food tickets, extra food tickets are \$1.00

2013 Calendar-All set, Craig will resend.

Boater Safety Course-There are 2 courses in July. It is also available to take online. All information was sent to Paramski.

Whistles- We have ordered 300 whistles for \$352.00. It will be \$1.10/each for engraving, approved by DeSimone.

GL Stickers- No price yet. Pinkos will get a price. We will then decide if they will be a member perk or fundraiser.

4<sup>th</sup> of July-

Boat Parade: “4<sup>th</sup> of July” Theme – Friday, July 5<sup>th</sup> at 6:00pm

Kids Games: Saturday July 6<sup>th</sup> at noon.

Paddle Boat Regatta: Saturday July 6<sup>th</sup> at 6:00pm

Fun Run; Sunday July 7<sup>th</sup> at 10:00am

New Business

GL Social- we have decided not to have the social this year, we will try again next year.

MLSA update- Aeration is an alternative to remove sediment, prevent Eurasian mil foil, and dredging. Hybridized EWM-resists chemicals. For Lake photos you can contact Kay Dukesherer. It was suggested that we have a non-board member audit our books. At the next board meeting we will talk about subsidizing the riparian for members.

Other New Business- Marcellus Blue Gill Frolick would like us to have a float, being that no one wants to make a float, Brown will see if there is anything else we may sponsor.

Membership Meeting – Saturday June 29<sup>th</sup> at 11:00am at chamberlain beach. We will need a lot of volunteers to help set up for this meeting and picnic. DeSimone will send out e-mails.

Announcements: MLSA region 3 seminar is Wednesday, June 26<sup>th</sup> 5-9pm in Lawrence, MI  
Susan Reed will compose a letter for new residents.

A motion was made by Reed to adjourn, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Stogis, adjourned at 11:23.